gg.}.]Lé&;}iES;RESIDENT VI L L AG E o F F R E E B u R G %’;ﬁ;;ﬁfdigﬁlgNISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) §39-5545  »  FAX:(618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.fresburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michacl Heap FESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Byan&.Vogel N ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBEester Keok Brown, PC.
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: hitps:/us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mirout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

October 7, 2022
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, October 11, 2022
6:00 p.m.
L Items to be Reviewed

PLAN COMMISSION:

A. 0ld Business
1. Approval of July 12, 2022 Minutes

B. New Business
1. Donald Krieg, Cheri Payne, Tammy Foster and Eva Callico’s Zoning Amendment for 820
Cemetery Road from SR-1 to Agriculture
BOARD OF APPEALS
A, 0Old Business
New Business
General Concerns

B
C
D. Public Participation
E

Adjourn




X;ItﬁLé&;ﬂgRESIDENT v I L L A G E ° F F R E E B u R G ¥éﬁ;;ﬁfdfe\gﬁlgNISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MuUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, TL. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX:(618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIER
Denise Albers Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J, Schutzenhofer
Michael Heap ESDA COORDINATOR
Raobert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies & :
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https://usQ2web.zoom. us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 6:00
p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This meeting is to
review Donald Krieg, Cheri Payne, Tammy Foster and Eva Callico’s proposed request to
rezone the following properties from SR-1 (single-family residence district) to A
(Agriculture district):

P.IN.: 14-21.0-300-006TR; 14-21.0-400-027TR and
14-28.0-200-017TR; 820 Cemetery Road, Freeburg, Illinois

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 22nd day of September, 2022.

s

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTIL



g;;ngi;RESIDENT v I l L A G E o F F R E E B u R G ¥;ﬁ;§ﬁfdggzggNISTRAT0R

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 ¢  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Michael I, Schutzenhofer

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Michael Heap ESDA COORDINATOR'
Robert Kaiser E K i

Mike Blaies i HEENE BIAmeT

Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling ’ Matt Trout

VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A, Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Combined Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was cailed to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin, Rita Green, Gary
Henning (via Zoom), Gary Mack, Lee Smith (absent)}, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout and Office
Manager Julie Polson. Guests present at Village Hall: Scott Reichert, Trustees Mike Heap and
Mike Blaies. There were go guests present via Zoom.

PLAN COMMISSION:

A. 0Old Business:

1. Approval of June 14, 2022 Minutes: Gary Mack motioned to approve the June 14, 2022
minutes, and Terry Gamblin seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. All
voting yea, the motion carried.

B. New Business:; None.
BOARD OF APPEALS:
A. Old Business: None,

B. New Business: .

1. Audra Reichert Special Use Permit for 13 Commerce Drive: Chairperson Woodward read the
notice and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Scott Reichert, advised his
wife is the owner of the company and could not be here due to work. They would like to open
a concrete floor coating business. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout stated in our Zoning
Code, construction sales and service are considered a special use in the I-2 district. Matt
confirmed the special use stays with the applicant only, not the property. Matt believes the
use fits the Industrial Park. Mr. Reichert confirmed the materials will be stored inside in a
climate-controlled area. He advised the front of the building will be cleaned up, and they are
closed to purchase the property on or before August 2nd, Matt explained the original grant
terms for the Industrial Park properties don’t apply to this lot because it has been developed.
Gary Mack questioned if there will be any other work or vehicles there, and Mr. Reichert
advised they are only using the property for an office and warehouse.

Terry Gamblin motioned to approve Audra Reichert’s Special Use Permit request, and
Gary Mack seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Terry Gamblin — yes; Gary Mack —
yes; Rita Green — yes; Dirk Downen ~ yes; Gary Henning — yes; Lee Smith — absent; and Steve
Woodward — yes. With six yes votes, the motion carries.

Dirk Downen motioned to close the hearing at 6:08 p.mn., and Gary Mack seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH



Matt commented Dollar General has broken ground, Dori Marine property has been purchased
and is being cleaned up. The owners are unsure what is going to go in there, but progress is being
made. Country Mart Pharmacy should open up by end of month at the old Midland States Bank
building. We will see some movement on the lot between O'Reilly’s Auto and the pharmacy.
Cassie Erschen’s goal is to be up and running by September of next year. She is finalizing
everything with the contractor and architect. Motomart has added an addition which includes a
kitchen and gaming area. The dental office might expand into the Freeburg Pharmacy portion of
that building.

Chairperson Woodward asked if there were any conversations with the grade school on their
parking plans for the Primary Center. Matt stated he and Chief Schutzenhofer met with the
transportations committee last fall. He thought they were going to try some trial situations the
last week of school but never did anything. He said a teacher told him a plan was in place, but
Matt thinks it will be a disaster. He commented there will be problems if the parents continue to
use the Carpenters Hall or Tribune parking lots. Matt suggested they build a parking lot in the
back of the building, IDOT will have a real issue with cars backing up on highway.

C. General Concerns: None.
D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Dirk Downen motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:14 p.m., and Terry Gamblin
seconded the motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.

s Rl

Julie Polson
Office Manager



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No, A3-04
14 Southgate Center - -
Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: ! / A U/J d

ERERAREEEFERALEEERER LR ARR LR EREEELERRXEL LR R IR AERERHFRRRRERERRERRERAEERRRREREEERFREERXAREREX LR XHEREF

) [4-20.6-4 060027
(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USEONLY) 4 o 200-01/7

Date set for hearing:_(ctobyer 1/, 2022 Permanent Parcel No./H-2(.0-200-00¢ ,
Date hearing held: _ Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg
Notice published on:_Se pleinibaer 22, 2022 $ 25900 Date:
Newspaper:_ [ el 'u»:;fr Iribune
Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:
() Denied ( ) Denied
() Approved () Approved
() Approved with modifications ( ) Approved with modifications
Date: Date:
F K Fe R * ¥* H X HEXEEEFEXER LR RAE LR LR AL LS LR AR AL R LR XLR DX ERLARFERRAWN LY R EE UL L LR RN XL L LR R REX X

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the
applicant.

1. Address of Subject Property: 920 Cemetery Road Parce] # _14-21.0-300-006; 14-21.0-400-027
14-28.0-400-027
2. Applicant information: Name: Donald D. Krieg, Cheri A. Payne, Tammy L Foster, Eva M. Carrico

Address: P.O. Box 508 Helotes, TX 78023

Phone: 210-415-4944 Email:

Applicant’s interest in property: Owner

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




&

This application must be filed with an accurate legal description and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) feet.

Legal Description: See attached deed

(Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds deseriptions may be on attachment)

Area of land rezoning requested for ____72.16 - hquare feet,

Present Zone District Classification of subject and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat). Wil be SR-1 if annexed into_Viilage

A. Present use of property: Unimproved Agricultural

B. Proposed use of property: Rural Residential

Is the subject property suitable for wuses already permitted under existing regulations?
{ ) Yes (X)No If“Yes,” please explain why the change is needed.

Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantlally changed since the
property was initially zoned or last rezoned?

( )Yes ( )No If“Yes,” please explain the changes.
Mot applicable, Property will be newly annexed and zoned by the Village.

Will the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village's comprehensive plan?
{(X)Yes ( Y)No I “No,” how will it deviate?

An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and
materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

Zg. I certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
documents submitted with this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

I consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village

for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may
be required by law. )

Date: Q// ?/96‘
{1 Signture ofApplicant / Owner



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION (Krieg, Payne, Foster and Callico)

To:  The Mayor and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Freeburg
St. Clair County, Illinois

The Petitioners, Donald David Krieg, Cheri Ann Payne, Tammy Lynn Foster and Eva

Marie Callico, as Tenants in Common, respectively state under oath:

1. Petitioners are the sole legal and equitable owners of record of the following

described land (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “Tract”), to-wit:

Tract 1:
The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and that part of the Southwest Quarter of the

Southeast Quarter lying West of Peabody Mine Haulage Road also known as Barber Lane; all in
Section 21, Township 1 South, Range 7 West of the 3" P.M., St. Clair County, Illinois; reference
being had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Illinois in
Assessor’s Plats Lands South “1” on Page 28.

Excepting any part there of used as a public roadway.

Tract 2:

That part of the North half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 28,
Township 1 South, Range 7 West of the 3 P.M,, St. Clair County, Illinois, lying West of a
public road known as Barber Lane, formerly known as Peabody Mine Haulage Road; reference
being had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office St. Clair County, Iilinois in
Assessor’s Plats Lands South “1” on Page 29,

Excepting part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 28, Township 1
South, Range 7 West of the 3¢ P.M., St. Clair County, lilinois, described as follows:
Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence
North 03 degrees 00 minutes 14 seconds East (nearing assumed) along the West line of said
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, 952.62 feet to the point of beginning; thence
continuing along said West line, North 03 degrees 00 minutes 14 seconds East 326.80 feet;
thence South 70 degrees 36 minutes 08 seconds East, 780.27 feet to the West right of way line of
Peabody Haulage Road, now known as Barber Lane; thence South 20 degrees 05 minutes 42
seconds West along said West right of way line 8.84 feet; thence continuing along said West
right of way line South 28 degrees 46 minutes 41 seconds West, 56,02 feet; thence North 86
degrees 59 minutes 46 seconds West, 691.74 feet to the point of beginning. '

Also excepting part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 28, Township |
South, Range 7 West of the 3 P.M., St. Clair County, Illinois, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence
North 03 degrees, 00 minutes 14 seconds East (bearing assumed) along the West line of said
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, 477 feet to the point of beginning; thence
continuing along said West line, North 03 degrees 00 minutes 14 seconds Fast 475.62 feet;



thence South 86 degrees 59 minutes 46 seconds East 691.74 feet to the right of way line of
Peabody Haulage Road, now known as Barber Lane; thence South 35 degrees 05 minutes 19
seconds West along said West right of way line 19.95 feet; thence continuing -along said West
right of way line, South 41 degrees 25 minutes 31 seconds West, 282.05 feet; thence continuing
along said West right of way line, South 39 degrees 30 minutes 01 second West 94.75 feet;
thence continuing along said West right of way line, South 33 degrees 02 minutes 51 seconds
West 87.25 feet; thence continuing along said West right of way line, South 27 degrees 27
minutes 31 seconds West, 99.85 feet; thence continuing along said West right of way line, South
20 degrees 31 minutes 11 seconds West, 5.65 feet; thence North 85 degrees 22 minutes 50

seconds West, 362.94 feet to the point of beginning.
Excepting any part thereof lying within said public roadway.

Situated in St. Clair County, Illinois,
Subject to easements, conditions and restrictions of record.

EXPRESSLY RESERVING Life Estate in the above described property unto the Grantor and its
assigns. The Grantor shall have full ownership, possession and use of the property, as well as the
rents, revenues and profits generated by the property during the term of the Grantor’s natural life.

Upon the expiration of the Grantor’s natural life, the ownership, possession, use, rents, revenues
and profits of the above described property shall revert to the Grantee.

Together with all and singular the hereditaments and appurtenances and all the right, title and
interest which the Party of the First Part now has in and to the aforesaid premises. ' -

Permanent Index Number(s) 14-21.0-300-006TR; 14-21.0-400-027TR. and 14-28.0-200-017TR
Property Address: 820 Cemetery Road, Fresburg, IL 62243
To Have and to hold the same unto the Party of the Second Part as aforesaid.

2. The tracts are not situated within the limits of any municipality but are contiguous to
the Village of Freeburg.

3. That Petitioners represent they are thé sole clectors residing on the tracts.

4. It is the desire of the Petitioners and it would be in the best interest of the Village of
Freeburg, Hlinois, that said tracts be annexed to the Village of Freeburg, Iilinois, and
made a part thereof, with the Zonjng classification of “A” (Agricultural District)..

WHEREFGORE PETITIONERS REPSECTFULLY REQUEST:

1. That the above-descﬁbed tracts be annexed to the Village of Freeburg by ordinaﬁce of

the President and Board éf Trus‘-cees of the Village of Freeburg pursuaﬁt to Section 7-1-8 of the

Ilinois Municipal Code of the State of [Hlinois as amended (65 ILCS 5/6-1-8).



Excepting any part thereof lying within said public toadway,

Situated in St. Clair County, Illinois.
Subject to easemnents, conditions and restrictions of record,

EXPRESSLY RESERVING Life Estate in the above described property unto the Grantor and jts
assigns. The Grantor shalf have full ownership, possession and use of the property, as well as the
reats, revenues and profits generated by the property during the term of the Grantor’s natural life,

Upor the expiration of the Grantor’s natural Jife, the ownerslip,

possession, use, rents, revenues
and profits of the above doscribed property shall revert to the Gra

niee,

Together with all and singular the hereditaments and

appurtenances and all the right, title and
interest which the Party of the First Part now has in and

to the aforesaid premises,

Permanent Index Number(s) 14-21.0-300-006 TR; 14-21.0-400-027TR and 14-28.0-200-017TR

Property Address: 820 Cemetery Road, Freeburg, I 62243

To Have and to hold the same unto the Party of the Second Part as aforesaid.

2. The tracts are not situated wit
the Village of Freeburg,

3. That Petitioness represent they are the sole electors residing on the tracts,

4. 1t is the desire of the-Petitioners and it would be in the best interest of the Village of
Fresburg, llinois, that said tracts be annexed to the Village of Frecburg, Illinois, and
made a part thereof, with the zoning classification of “A” (Agricultural District).

WHEREFORE PETITIONERS REPSECTFULLY REQUEST:

1. That the above-described tracts be annexed to the Village of Freeburg by ordinance of

the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Fresburg pursuant to Section 7-1-8 of the
[Nlinois Municipal Code of the State of Illinois as amended (65 ILCS 5/6-1 -8).
2. That such other action be taken as is appropri

iate in the premises.
Dated this day of . 2022,

hin the limits of any municipality but are contiguous to

Donald Davis Krieg, Tenant in Common

Subscribed 0 and sworm to before me this day of . 2022,

Notary Public

MUy
T oy
WNERO A,

SE v V%,
22, Y, o"'” ‘."\.
2022 (SRR

1
Qo0e02
[ JBn'm‘zozaa"

A
Cheri Ann Payne, Te

nant in Conffaon q I ;%‘G‘«ﬂﬁég‘é:
Subscribed to and sworn to before me fhis | day of ‘M, 2022. "> TON 3

N
K

L

9%,

f#.f,g.;,
&

[
M

/

&
A
etz o

kS

oK

Tl

o

i/

7
%



2. That such other action be taken as is appropriate in the premises.

1k
4 day of Jeofe bt/

, 2022,

Dated this

B 7;:).(/&¢a;7\5 s
Donald Davis Krieg, Tenant/;; G@mg’é
lﬁ_ day off?_ml’h by

DA, Sore sy pop sso
Subscribed to and sworn to before me this

S EVELYN F HERRERA

Nomfy Ablic, Stath of Toxas 3

g u,-q';j" % ;Jlu)f L EK"J 10011023
v il Mo, 107539

g&e&wﬁmﬂ Sedases S’J\U@ S

day of

, 2022,

WJ’C?ZJM

Wotary Public

, 2022,

Dated this

Chert Ann Payne, Tenant in Common

Subscribed to and sworn to before me this

day of

day of , 2022,

Notary Public

, 2022,

Dated this

Tammy Lynn Foster, Tenant in Common

Subscribed to and sworn to before me this

day of

day of

, 2022,

Notary Pubiic

, 2022,

Dated this

Eva Marie Callico, Tenant in Common

Subscribed to and sworn to before me this

day of

Notary Public

» 2022



Sep 20 22, 06:53 N
P a  RANDY 16182330848

p.1
2. That sg:ch other action be taken as is appropriate in the premises.
Dated this day of , 2022.
Donald Davis Krieg, Tenant in Commeon
Subscribed to and sworn to before me this day of , 2022,
Notary Public
Dated this day of , 2022,
Cher Aon Payne, Tenant in Commeon
Subscribed to and sworn to before me this day of , 2022,
, Notary Public
Dated this / ? day of ,M , 2022,
—
g L |
I ol ter Tenant in Common é $
Subscrlbed l and sworn to before me this [g day of . ' , 2022,
! “OFFICIAL SEAL"
j ERIC DEFOSSET /
 NOTBRY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILLINGIS
1 1V GOMMISSION EXPIRES NOY, 1, 2022 “Notary Public
, 2022,
Eva Marie Callico, Tenant in Common
Subscribed to and swom to before me this / C?day of _/(é? Pt , 2022.

SOPFICIAL SEAL? % %’
E T bz

ERIC DEFOSSET :
NOTARY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILLINDIS Notary Public
aY COMMISSION EXPIRES NCV. 1, 2022




QLLOZZ0ET

WODTHHAARLMATAR

Ierryze 1o}

fl-22)

SIONTI VISHNYME

QW0 ITIASNITIIO (10 trey
DD YEENVIAS

“ONI'NIHOUION §
3aVM LONIAFOHL

SITHAHSYN | 335S3NNEL
YRENRIOD

SINoT s
ST THYHI LS HnossM

QOTRELYM '
VISNYMS stoNTI

S30IAM3S _ TWILYISOTS
SNREINIONT - INILINSHOD

MLy

FI¥3S JIHdVYD

o .00z

MuoL| A pallolg Bap'Z—LdOND—GLPOZENDANS G\OMA — 090 $\GLFIETNTTOZ



St. Clair
Gilbreth &
Steppig L

ATTORNEYS AT LAW/

Clay B. 5t, Clair
Anthony P. Gilbreth
Natalie Sager Steppig
Marcus G. Wade

252 Southwoods Center

P.O. Box 558
Columbia, llincis 62236

Telephone: (618} 281-5555  Facsimile: (618) 281-5551
www.sgslawllc.com

agitbreth@sgslawllc,com

Licensed in llinois & Missour!

September 19, 2022
Combined Planning and Zoning Board
Village of Freeburg
Freeburg Municipal Center
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IT. 62243

Re: 820 Cemetery Road
Freeburg IL 62243

Dear Members,

The undersigned represents the applicants concerning the Application for Zoning
Amendment regarding the above-referenced property. Please accept this letter as our hardship
letter pursuant to the requirements of the Application for Zoning Amendment.

My clients are seeking to have approximately 72 acres of real estate annexed into the
Village of Freeburg, The property lies at the intersection of Barber Lane and Cemetery Road, My
clients ultimately intend to sell residential homesites, all in excess of 5 acres. While the property
has historically been agricultural, it does have a large water feature and several acres of timber,
which make it less than ideal farming ground. In addition, its location at the edge of the Village’s
limits lend it to larger homesites. In general, persons who will be interested in these large, rural
homesites are likely to desire accessory structures including out buildings and pole barns,

As the Board is aware, all property annexed to the Village is automatically zoned SR-1
absent some action by the Board of Trustees. Given the above intention concerning use of the
property, the SR-1 zoning would not allow for the best and highest use of the property for either
my clients or the Village. Therefore, my clients seek to have the property zoned Agricultural in
connection with their annexation request, We have expressed to Mr. Matt Trout, Zoning
Administrator, that if our application for re-zoning is denied, then my clients are not interested in
annexing the property into the Village because they will not be ina position to utilize it for its best
use. :



Therefore, my clients respectfully request that this Board grant their Application for
Rezoning and recommend to the Village Board that the subject property be zoned Agricultural
upon annexation into the Village. We look forward to the opportunity to present this matter to the
Board in more detail at its upcoming hearing. If, in the meantime, the Board requires any additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Appreciating your consideration in this matter,
I remain

APG:mla



Property Owners within 250 feet of

P.I.LN.: 14-21.0-300-006; 14-21.0-400-027; 14-28.0-200-017

820 Cemetery Road

Applicant: Donald Krieg, Cheri Payne, Tammy Foster, Eva Callico

Billie Louthan
Stephanie Babinsky
Dave/Karen Fellows
Paul Fortman
David/Karen Miller
Kenneth /Shelly Shevlin
Kenneth/Shelly Shevlin
Coast to Coast
Walter /Kimberly Borja
Michelle Trentman /Daron
Schatte
Michelle Trentman
James Procascky
Dale/Carol Klohr
George/Elizabeth Ngundue
Jeff/Tracy Alexander
Michael/Betty Luhning
Gerald/Elizabeth Sommer
Matthew/Susan Webb
William / Marilyn Ballard
Liborio/Estela Rivera
Lawrence /Doris Brown
Zoey Hill
Clayton /Teresa Browning
David/Peggy Gass
Ronald/Mark Dill
Ronald/Mark Dill

970 Cemetery Rd.
Cemetery Road
930 Cemetery Rd.
83 Barber Lane
97 Barber Lane
120 Barber Lane
Barber Lane
Straight Line Rd,
Straight Line Rd.

901 Cemetery Rd.
889 Cemetery Rd.
873 Cemetery Rd.
833 Cemetery Rd.
821 Cemetery Rd.
815 Cemetery Rd.
811 Cemetery Rd.
771 Cemetery Rd.
755 Cemetery Rd.

619 Henderson Pointe Tr.

740 Cemetery Rd.
750 Cemetery Rd.
710 Cemetery Rd.

113 Sunrise Drive
150 Wild Cherry Lane
Old Fayetteville Rd.
Old Fayetteviile Rd.

14-21.0-400-031
14-21.0-400-010
14-21.0-400-028
14-28.0-200-027
14-28.0-200-028
14-28.0-200-031
14-28.0-200-030
14-21.0-400-026
14-21.0-400-043

14-21.0-400-044
14-21.0-400-040
14-21.0-400-004
14-21.0-300-017
14-21.0-300-011
14-21.0-300-015
14-21.0-300-036
14-21.0-300-014
14-21.0-300-040
14-21.0-301-003
14-21.0-300-033
14-21.0-300-034
14-21.0-300-029
14-28.0-100-037
14-21.0-300-030
14-28.0-100-041
14-28.0-100-004



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S) 27-04

APPLICATION NAME: i N
Annexation / Rezoning to Ag

APPLICANT NAME:
Donald Krieg, Cheri Payne, Tammy Foster, & Eva Carrico

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S): Donald Krieg
P.O. Box 508
Helotes, TX 78023

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:
The Applicants would like to annex their 72.16 acres into the Village of
Freeburg, but would like to see this parcel to remain in the Ag district
which it currently is in unincorporated St. Clair County.

SITE ADDRESS: 820 Cemetery Rd., Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 14-21.0-300-006, 14-21.0-400-027, & 14-28.0-400-027

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S): . .
Agriculture (St. Clair County)

TOTAL SITE AREA: 72.16 Acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:
The current use of the property is a mix of wooded and prairie grass
with one home on the property.

CoMMISSION MEETING DATE: October 11th, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

CASE MANAGER: Matt Trout, Zoning Administrator

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ISITE HISTORY l

No known site history. Freeburg has water a line in front of the property on both Cemetery Rd and Barber Ln.
Freeburg Electric has the ability to get electric to the property, but there will be a line extension cost down
Cemetery Rd if developed. No public sewer is available to this property.

ZOHING WaAE

North Large Homesites “RR3" St. Clair County
East Large Homesites “RR1” St. Clair County

South Homesites & Undeveloped Land “Ag” St. Clair County
West Larger Homesites “Ag" Village of Freeburg

PAGE 2



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN— FUTURE LAND USE

The Future Land Use element establishes the pattern of land uses and location of growth for Freeburg. The
development of the ideal future land use is based on existing land use, zoning, utilities and infrastructure. This
section represents the growth policy from which the Village ensures that physical expansion of the developed
areas is managed at a rate to support any projection population and economic growth.

Legend

o

i_'___'i Corporate Boundary
B Agricultural ;
Single-Family Housing
0 Two-Family Housing
I Mutti-Family Housing
~ Mobile Housing
B Community Business
.~ Highway Business
~ Light Industrial
B Voderate Industrial
B institutional

Parks & Recreation
S35 Railroad

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DEVELOPMENT CONSTRAINTS

Key factors considered when analyzing future development constraints were the location of undermined are-
as, floodplains, and availability of public sewer and water utilities. The parcels with undermining and/or flood-
plain concerns are illustrated in Figure 2.12. Of the total undeveloped parcels, only 138 acres (37%) are with-
out these development constraints. In terms of acreage, the parcels not affected by one of the aforemen-
tioned constraints total 225 acres, which is just 12% of the total acreage of the undeveloped parcels. Howev-
er, should some of the undeveloped parcels be split in ways to circumvent these constraints the number of
parcels, and the percentage of the acreage, that are without constraints would be higher. These findings sug-
gest that annexing territory with less limiting development constraints will be necessary to accommodate effi-
cient and orderly growth of Freeburg.

PAGE 3



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL MAP

Please note there is one existing homesite on the property and the rest is undeveloped
land with a large lake on the property. There is road frontage to all three parcels of
land.

PAGE 4



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY ZONING MAP




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE XXIlIl. AMENDMENTS

40-23-1 AMENDMENTS.

The Village Board of Trustees may amend this Chapter in accordance with state law and the provisions of this
subchapter. Proposed alterations of district boundaries or proposed changes in the status of uses (permitted, special,
prohibited) shall be deemed proposed amendments. Amendments may be proposed by the Board of Trustees, the Zon-
ing Administrator, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, or any party in interest.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-23-2 FILING.

Every proposal to amend this Chapter shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a prescribed form. Every
amendment proposal shall also be filed with the Soil and Water Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning Ad-
ministrator shall promptly transmit said proposal, together with any comments or recommendations they might wish
to make to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for a public hearing.

40-23-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.

(A)  The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing on every amendment proposal within a rea-
sonable time after said proposal has been submitted to them. At the hearing, any interested party may appear
and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or attorney.

{B) Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing and the nature of the proposed amendment shall be
given not more than 30 nor less than 15 days before the hearing:

(1) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village; and

(2)  When the amendment involves a rezoning, not a text amendment, by first-class mail to all parties whose
property is within 250 feet of the property for which rezoning is requested.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

PAGE 6



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS CONTINUED i

40-23-4 ADVISORY REPORT; FINDINGS OF FACT.

Within a reasonable time after the public hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advi-
sory report to the Board of Trustees. The report shall state the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning
Board regarding adoption of the proposed amendment and their reasons therefor. If the effect of the proposed amend-
ment would be to alter district boundaries or to change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
shall include in their advisory report findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

(A) Existing use and zoning of the property in question;
(B) Existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;
(C) Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing regulations;

(D) Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use;

40-23-5 ACTION BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

The Board of Trustees shall act on every proposed amendment at their next regularly scheduled meeting following
submission of the advisory report of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board. Without further public hearing, the Vil-
lage Board may approve or disapprove any proposed amendment or may refer it back to the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board for further consideration by simple majority vote of all the members then holding office.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-23-6 WHEN TWO-THIRDS MAJORITY VOTE IS REQUIRED.

The favorable vote of at least two-thirds of the members of the Village Board of Trustees is required to pass an
amendment to this Chapter in each of the following instances:

(A)  When passage would be contrary to the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

(B) When the amendment is opposed, in writing, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage proposed to be
altered, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage immediately adjoining or across an alley therefrom, or
by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

PAGE 7



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ANNEXED TERRITORY

40-2-5 ANNEXED TERRITORY.

Any territory hereafter annexed to the Village shall automatically be in the SR-1, Single-Family Residence District
until duly changed by an amendment to this Code; except that the Village Board of Trustees, with the advice of the Com-
bined Planning and Zoning Board, may annex any territory as any other zoning district or districts herein established if all
legal requirements for zoning the property at the time of the annexation and the requirements for amending this Code by
the extension of the zoning district provisions are met.

40-4-1 "A" AGRICULTURE DISTRICT.

The "A" Agricultural District encompasses areas that are presently undeveloped or sparsely developed and that, for
various reasons, should remain so for the foreseeable future. Some tracts of land in this district are fertile and relatively
level and best suited for agricultural pursuits. Other tracts in this district have such poor soils steep slopes, inadequate
natural drainage, and/or other problems, or are simply so distant from existing developed areas that the provision and
maintenance of roads, utilities, and storm water drainage systems would be impractical or burdensomely expensive to
the tax-paying public.

40-4-2 ONE DWELLING ON ONE LOT.

In the "A" District, only one dwelling shall be situated on any one lot.

40-4-3 LOT AND BUILDING REQUIREMENTS.

Every principal building erected in the "A" District shall conform to the following requirements:
(A)  Minimum lot area: 3 Acres.
(B}  Minimum lot width at the established building line: 150 feet.
(C)  Minimum lot depth: 200 feet.
(D) Minimum setbacks:

(1)  From front lot line: 50 feet.

(2) Total for both side yard lines: 25 feet.

(3) From either side lot line: 10 feet.

(4)  From rear lot line: 25 feet.

(5) Fromside yard abutting street: 50 feet.
(E)  Maximum building height: 35 feet.

(Does not apply to accessory agricultural structures.)

PAGE 8



